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Attention: Mr. F. J. Schneider

Vice President - Operationn
300 Pric roulevard Uest
Syracuse, Mcv York 13202

Genticuen:

Further inforcation is now available to supp1rnent the Tir.( sent to you
by this office on Decer:bcr 9,1971, which inforned you of the failure
of the relief valvos on the accondary side of a stcan generator of a
pressuri::cd water reactor. The cause of this failure has now been
deternined to be the failure to consider the reaction forces of discharn-
ing relief valves in the design of the no::xics attaching the valves to'

.

the header.

As a result of this occurrence, several licenseca have conducted dynamic
'

stress analyces of their safety and rein 2 valvo installations. In
several cases, the analyses have indicated that the stresses under certain'

conditions vould be above those alloucd by code.
,

In vicu of the significance and c:: tent of this situatien, you tny wish
to re-evaluate the stress analyses for all safety and relief valve installa-
tions important to nucicar safety at your facility. Any re-evaluatien
should focus special attention on nochanical restraints and the aortmptions
used in the analyses for sa'ety and relief valve installations within the
primary and secondary syste:as.

.

Our assigned inspector vill discuss your re-evaluations with you during
the no:ct inspection of your facility.

! If you have any questions on this matter, we vill be pleased to discur.s

,
then with you.

|
' Very truly yours,

8303020216 720421
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Jar:co P. O'Reilly
Director

'cc: Mr. P. A. Turt, Station Superintendent
.
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